MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

HONOLULU,

The enate

Ka ‘Aha Kenekoa

STATE CAPITOL

HAWAI“I

96813

February 18, 2025

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, February 19, 2025

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

675 SB1464 ** | WAM RELATING TO CONFORMITY TO THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

679 SB1300 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO SCHOOL MEALS.

680 SB1567 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO THE CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION SYSTEMS.

681 SB855 SD1 ** I WAM RELATING TO HAWAII RETIREMENT
SAVINGS ACT.

682 SB1588 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO NUCLEAR ENERGY.

683 SB552 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO AGRICULTURE.

684 SB529 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO EDUCATION.

689 SB1466 ** | WAM RELATING TO THE EARNED INCOME
TAX CREDIT.

690 SB1467 ** | WAM RELATING TO TAX APPEALS.

691 SB1470 ** I WAM RELATING TO INCOME TAX
WITHHOLDING.

695 SB694 ** | JDC RELATING TO THE DETENTION OF
MINORS.

696 SB780 ** 1JDC RELATING TO ELECTIONS.

698 SB1545 ** | JDC RELATING TO NEPOTISM.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene on Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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